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Dear h4s I<cl:niie. 

I11 accorclriiice Mi th  ‘4rticle 34 o f  tlie Waste Management (Licensing] Regulations, the 
Agency hereby iwtifies you of its decision to grant a revised waste licence subject to 
conditions to Fin&T County Council in respect of a facility at Ralleally, Lusk, Co. 
Diiblin. Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision. 

Please note that tlie waste licence register numbel- assigned to this licence is WOOO9-03. 
Please use tlie register number in any liiture conimunications in respect of this matter. 

Please fin(! xcoinpnnying a copy of’the Agency’s decision. 

Yours sincerely. 

Office of Clmate.  Licensing & Resoui ce LJse 

Encl. 


